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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: _ / Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: “" Monday, 4 June 2018 8:25 AM

To: KKLau: LKK Valuation; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; Kitty Teo Poh Guek
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGB2828Y

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGB 2828Y is $45K-$49K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Saturday, 2 June 2018 12:37 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGB2828Y

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Date: 1 June 2018 at 5:17:32 PM SGT

To: "bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg" <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com.sg”
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>, "nick@Ibs-auto.com" <nick@Ibs-auto.com>, "Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)"
<IMCEAINVALID-Olivia+20Lau+20+28LKKAuto+29 @eurprd04.prod.outlook.com>,

"iimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg" <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>, "cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg"
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "ricky@rta.com.sg" <ricky@rta.com.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sg"
<elson@rta.com.sg>, "collin.wong@a-pac.sg" <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>, "patrick.soo@a-pac.sg"
<patrick.soo@a-pac.sg>, "frankie @fta.com.sg" <frankie@fta.com.sg>, "kklau@lkkauto.com"
<kklau@lkkauto.com>, "olivialau@Ilkkauto.com" <olivialau@lkkauto.com>,
"bryanang@lkkauto.com" <bryanang@lkkauto.com>, "motorsurvey@fta.com.sg"
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>, HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>, TEO Kitty

<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGB2828Y

Dear Valued Partners,
Please assist to check Market value and update Kitty .
DOA: 23/5/18

Thank you .



Best Regards, ...

Gene Chow ( Mr)

AXA Insurance Pte Lti{ | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 |www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the
content of this message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group,
unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

«to OneMotorir/g

* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2018

Do : 2318

Singapore NRIC
4759) . .
SGB2828Y LSk~ Lq K
Yes
30 May 2018

MERCEDES BENZ

E 250CGl

Sﬂver

2009

27186030008479

WDD2120472A096261

150.0 kW (201 bhp)

$55,057.00

15 pec 2QO9

15 Dec 2009

2

$55,057.00

Yes
14 Dec2019
$30,281.00

14 Dec 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$19,289.00

$2,965.00

$33,246.00

OK
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7 vehicles |MERCEDES BENZ E250 | N
Model Price Depreciation eg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Selection MERCEDES BENZ E250 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $49,000 $14,980 fyr 10-Nov-2005 1,796 cc 113,000 km Luxury Available

CGI Avantgarde

$8K Drive Away Available, Renowned Luxury Blue Efficiency E250! Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner! New Paint Works Complimented With
Classy Brown Interior, A Definite Class On It's Own! Flexible ...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 28-May-2018 Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz £250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $46,800 $14,790 /yr 19-0ct-2009 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI
1 Owner Only! Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner. Parked Indoors, Accident Free! View To Believe! Low Interest And Flexible Loan Packages
Available. Viewing By Appeintment Only! (ConzEnmENT )
Car Search
Posted: 26-May-2018 Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $49,888 $16,510 fyr 04-Nov-2009 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI
Tip Top Conditions! Sporty Red Exterior With Full Black Interior, AP Front Brake Kit, Stylish Black Rim, Tuned For Smooth Driving Feel. Pristine
Condition! Ride In Style With This Sporty Looks E Class...
- Posted: 06-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz £250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $47,988 $15,140 /yr 05-Nov-2009 1,796 cc 130,000 km Lusxury Available

CGI

Best Deal, Agent C&C Unit, Well Maintained, Owner Consignment, Viewing Strictly By Appointment, Call Now.

Posted: 03-May-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Mave Lifestyle
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $62,990 $26,110 /yr 28-0ct-2009 1,796 cc 136,300 km Luxury Available
CGI

Well-Maintained Condition And Upgraded Accessories For Renew COE. Owner Selling Low Due To Short Notice Oversea Relocation. Car Must Sell With
Accessories Mentioned. Please Contact, Viewing By Appoint...

Posted: 02-May-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-8enz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $51,900 $16,410 fyr 22-Dec-2009 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI

Look No Further! Direct's Owner Near 2010' Mercedes E250 CGi With Executive Dark Grey Leather Upholstery And Original Nice Paintwork Condition

Owned By 1 Professional Owner Selling Due To Upgrade. Ser... (CoNEGRIERT)

Pasted: 30-Apr-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $47,800 $14,330 fyr 18-5Sep-2009 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI

iintain, C&C Agent Unit. Accident Free, Viewing By Appt Only.

wted: 29-Apr-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz

http:f/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/!isting.php?MOD=MERCEDES+BENZ+E250&PRC=O&DEP=O&RGD=2009&VEH=O&AVL:2 172
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads
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Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sparts
ow mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
vehicles Singapore or even buy used MERCEDES

Home

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, |
ENZ E250, MERCEDES BENZ E250 Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ E250 Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ £250, used
te, Find new car price fists, new car launches and new car

buy used MERCEDES B
BENZ E250 Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our si
promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing
& COE results,

sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
rrant the accuracy of this informatien,

All prices and other information displayed on
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